
From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 11:02 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Murray, David (GOV)
Cc: Heaton, Anna (GOV); Kennedy, Jordan (GOV)
Subject: Timeline

Importance: High

FYI--

Kaffer and the Freep are constructing a "timeline" of the Flint water situation...and she has requested from me:

- dates for EM appointments, departures
- the date Andy Dillon signed off on KWA

I am also going to include a few other items; Flint's requests to "blend" river water with DWSD water and the DWSD contract cancellation letter.

Will ship the info to you shortly for review and input.